From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=881AFF8BF6FB4A85AE33921A0CB1596B-DAVIDSON, P]

Sent: 12/16/2020 1:56:20 PM

To: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb9a13178c24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0cea2cde5el14c0daafc5aabb237¢96a-Smith, Kell]

CC: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fb4a85ae33921a0ch1596b-Davidson, P]

Subject: FW: Transition FOIA -- Reply Requested
Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document - 2020-11-03.pdf

Lissette and Kelley,

Can you each take a look at the transition book {1 attached the one that went in November) and make sure we didn’t

include something that was not publicly available?

See Stan’s email below regarding the tables and charts.

Thanks,

From: Keen, Stanley - SOL < b(ﬁ) @DOL.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, Decembei 16, 2020Y:20 AM

To: Yerxa, Christopher W - OASAM <Y b(6) @dol.gov>; zzDOL2020TransitionTeam

<zzDOL2020TransitionTeam@dol.gov> )
Cc: Stewart, Milton Al - ASAM <Stewart.Milton@dol.gov>; Audette, Rose - SOL <

b(6) Ddol.gov>; Costa, Jessica W - ASAWM < b(6) i@dol.gov>

I Subject: RE: Transition FOIA -- Reply Requested

Thank vou. One more point: In addition to the general review, look in particular at any Excel

spreadsheets you might have attached or provided.

Stan

201 Office
2 ’ b(6) Nork Cell

From: Yerxa, Christopher W - OASAM <E b(6) @dolgoy>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 7:32 AM
To: zzDOL2020TransitionTeam <zzDOL2020TransitionTeam@@dol goy>

SOLE b(6) ?dol.gov>; Oliver, Ramona - SOL<: b(6) if_z)dol.gov>; Pllck,Joseph— SOL
b(6) Pdol.gov>; Cloud, Braye G - ASAM { b(6) @dol.gov>; Robins, Douglas - ASAM

Cc: Stewart, Milton Al - ASAM <Stewart. Milton@dolgov>; Keen, Stanley - SOL

b(6)

DOLGOV>; Audette, Rose
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@ dol.gov>; Costa, Jessica W - ASAM

Delolgoy>; Goshi, Allen K Dol gov>; Oliver, Ramona - SOL
b ( 6) zew>; Plick, Joseph - SOLE b (6) >, Cloud, Braye G - ASAM

Subject: Transition FOIA -- Reply Requested
Importance: High

Good morning —

As you know, the Department has received a FOIA request seeking copies of the November 2020 transition briefing
materials prepared for the Agency Review Team. We had previously asked you to prepare your materials to ensure that
there isn’t an non-public information included, and later to review your materials to confirm that was the case. It's been
requested that we have you do that again and report affirmatively to OASAM that there is nothing to withhold. Please
send me an email by noon on Friday with your status.

If you need guidance on the FOIA exemptions, please refer to the Department’s FOIA Best Practices Guide
at: bitps:/labormet doleoviworkplaceresources/nolinies/FOIA/DOL-FOIA-Best-Practives. ndf,

Again, the only review you need to do is your agency’s briefing book that was finalized before the election. Any
December updates to the book or materials provided to the ART since transition started are not the subject of this FOIA
request. I'm hoping that this won’t be a heavy lift given you’ve already reviewed your materials. Happy to discuss at
tomorrow’s Council meeting if there are questions.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher W. Yerxa | Regional Administrator for Boston & New York
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration.and Management
U.S. Department of Labor | www.dol.gov | i b(6) r@dol.goy

Boston: (617)i _____ b (6)| New York: (646) b(6) | Cell: (20 b(G)
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From: i i

Sent: ) 1/9/2021 3:10:36 AM e
To: | "be)  @dolgov;c _ Db(6)  _@dol.gov
Subject: “"Conversation between T b(6) """" “idol.gov and g b(G) dol.gov

L) -
Hi! Can you call me? I want to discuss the email I'm preparing regarding the EO 13950 lit hold. Thanks!
i {54 PML

i b(8)
yes. just 2 minutes
""""" algov (S5 PME

DOL014592



From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBB9A13178C24AADB6B7613F2F9041F3-GEAN, LISSE]

Sent: 1/14/2021 6:08:55 PM

To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fb4a85ae33921a0ch1596h-Davidson, P]; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0cea2cde5el14c0daafc5aabb237¢96a-Smith, Kell]

Subject: Transition Binder - Current Version

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document - 2020-11-03_AgencyHead_v1(Track}.docx

Importance: High

Hi Patty and Kelley,

The regional narratives need more editing that | anticipated. In the attached version, | edited the regional
pages through page 19.

What remains to be done:

e Regional narratives pages 20 through 29,

e Updating the calendarin Tab 4

e Including a paragraph about the Operating Plan at the top of Tab 5
s Correcting formatting issues

Thanks,
Lissette

Lisselte Gedn
Chief of Staff
Otfice of Federal Controct Compliance Programs

b(6) =
{Mobile)
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From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBB9A13178C24AADB6B7613F2F9041F3-GEAN, LISSE]

Sent: 1/15/2021 5:59:21 PM

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

Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version {v3)

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document - 2020-11-03_AgencyHead_v3(Track}.docx

Importance: High
Good evening,
Fam attaching the latest version (3} of the Agency Head Transition Binder.

Thank you,
Lissetie

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:22 PM
To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b(6) i@dol.gov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP < b(6) @dol.gov>
Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version (v2)
Importance: High

Hi,
| decided to finish the updates to the Agency Head binder tonight — version 2 is attached for vour review,

The outstanding tasks are formatting and incorporating in Tab 5 the aged case rate and desk audit completion days
graphs that DPO will provide by 1 pm tomorrow.

Thank you,
Lissette

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:09 PM
To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP b(G) Aot gov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP < b(6) Ddolgov>
Subject: Transition Binder - Currént Vérsion
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

DOL014653



e (Correcting formatting issues

Thanks,
Lissette

Lisselte Gedn
Chief of Staff

srail Contract Compliance Programs

Mololie)

@dol.gov
b(6) Office!
R Tt
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From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=88 1AFFSBF6FB4ASS5AE33921A0CB1596B-DAVIDSON, P]

Sent: 1/19/2021 8:57:21 PM

To: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb9a13178¢24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0cea2cde5ell4c0daafcSaabb237c¢96a-Smith, Kell]

Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version {v3)

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document - 2020-11-03_AgencyHead_v3(Track) pjd edits.docx

Here are my sdits, The b(5) FWe may nesd to provide an addendum next week.,

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < b(G) Ddol.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:59 PM

To: Davidson, Patricia | - OFCCP <E b(6) ?)dol.gov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP b(G) Ddol.gov>
Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version (v3)
Importance: High

Good evening,
Pam attaching the latest version (3} of the Agency Head Transition Binder.

Thank you,
Lissette

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:22 PM _ e

To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b(6) Belolzov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP q b(6) Defolgnvy>
Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version (v2) . ;
Importance: High

Hi,
| decided to finish the updates to the Agency Head binder tonight — version 2 is attached for your review,

The outstanding tasks are formatting and incorporating in Tab 5 the aged case rate and desk audit completion days
graphs that DPO will provide by 1 pm tomorrow,

Thank you,
Lissette

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:09 PM
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To: Davidson, PatriciaJ - OFCCP < b(6) dol.zov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP < b(6) Dooleoy>
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
e Correcting formatting issues

Thanks,
Lissette

Lisselle Gedn
Chief of Stoff
Office of Federgl Contract Compliance Programs

2dol.gov
b ( 6) Office!

Mobile]

B ]

Do Pusgnt, T Wk,
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From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBB9A13178C24AADB6B7613F2F9041F3-GEAN, LISSE]

Sent: 1/20/2021 10:30:39 AM

To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fb4a85ae33921a0ch1596b-Davidson, P]

CC: Smith, Kelley - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0cea2cde5el14c0daafc5aabb237¢96a-Smith, Kell]

Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document_AgencyHead_01202021.docx

Hi Patty,
Vincorporated vour edits and Shamika tackled the formatting issues.

Thank you,
Lissette

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b(6) éJdoI.gov>

To: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP b(6) Ddol.gov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP b(6) Ddol.gov>
Subject: RE: Transition Binder=Tarrentvetrsion (v3)

Here are my edits. The staff numbers are pretty soft. We may need to provide an addendum next week.

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP: b(6) pdolgoy>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:59 PM [
To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP; b(6) i dol.gzov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP < b(6) Ydol.aoy>

Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version {v3)
Importance: High

Good evening,

fam attaching the latest version {3} of the Agency Head Transition Binder,

Thank you,
Lissette

From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:22 PM
To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP b(G) ddolgoy>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP 4 b(6) dol.gov>
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Subject: RE: Transition Binder - Current Version (v2)
importance: High

Hi,
| decided to finish the updates to the Agency Head binder tonight — version 2 is attached for yvour review,

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

To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <; b(6) idol gov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP b(6) dolgov>
Subject: Transition Binder - Current Vérsion

importance: High

Hi Patty and Kelley,

The regional narratives need more editing that | anticipated. In the attached version, | edited the regional
pages through page 19.

What remains to be done:

¢ Regional narratives pages 20 through 29,

e Updating the calendarin Tab 4

e Including a paragraph about the Operating Plan at the top of Tab 5
e (Correcting formatting issues

Thanks,
Lissette

Lisselte Gedn
Chisf of Stoff
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Prograns

s @dol.gov
b ( 6) {Office)

{Moloile)

S Buspenes W Wk
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From: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BBB9A13178C24AADB6B7613F2F9041F3-GEAN, LISSE]

Sent: 1/20/2021 8:38:57 AM

To: Rosser, Shamika M - OFCCP CTR [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=bfde9a794565427d8fb7320blccdff67-Rosser, Sha]; Kent, Laura L - OFCCP
CTR [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5d9b83ch515¢419f8881d4c6ed604bca-Kent, Laura]

CC: Tretheway, Andrea - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=4bcdclbd011a4f19a909h742d2b454dc-Tretheway, ]
Subject: Agency Head Transition Binder - Formatting Assistance Needed

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document - 2020-11-03_AgencyHead_v4(Clean).docx

Importance: High

Good morning,
| need your assistance with some formatting issues | can’t correct in the Agency Head Transition Binder:

e Header for Tab 3 should be Calendar

e The numbering is wrong. Also, the font should be Times New Roman size 10, and position in the
bottom center.

e Ensure the Table of Contents page numbers coincide with the page number where each Tab begins.

The Binder is attached.

Thank you,
Lissette

Lisselte Gedn
Chief of Staff

Office of Federal Confract Compliance Programs
vdol.gov

Dffice)

Ackoiie)

DOL014836



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 1/20/2021 5:54:44 PM

To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fb4a85ae33921a0ch1596b-Davidson, P]; Williams, Tina T - OFCCP
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbbh58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]

Subject: RE: Policy briefing

{can be available anvtime tomorrow, preferably not earlier than 9:30 a.m. Eastern.

Chris Seely

. _b(6)

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <Davidson.Patricia@dol.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b(6) :dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b(G) Ddol.gov>
Subject: Policy briefing '

Hi Tina and Chris,

| would like to set up a Policy briefing tomorrow if possible. What time(s) are you available? Also, do you have time to
talk now? Jenny already floated and idea and | think | will likely get something first thing tomorrow for you to weigh in
on w/r/t EO 13950.

DOL014896



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
202 b(s)

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <Davidson.Patricia@dol.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP Ddol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP - b(G) dol.gov>
Subject: Policy briefing b(6)

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

DOL014897



From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=881AFF8BF6FB4A85AE33921A0CB1596B-DAVIDSON, P]

Sent: 1/20/2021 7:34:41 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbbh58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]

Subject: RE: Policy briefing

Nothing like stacked up email to rid youof that vacation feeling. Have a wonderful night!

_._._._._._._.l

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
L

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP:

b(6)

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:32 PM
To: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <Davidson.Patricia@dol.gov>

Subject: RE: Policy briefing

Listen, P still catching up on 694 emails...

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <Davidson,

And, | checked a couple of times while on vacation.

Patricia@dolaov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:31 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP

b(6)

Subject: RE: Policy briefing

Thanks — | just broke my promise of the last emall for the night!

Podiricloa Dol

ﬁ@pw@ Divector

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP

b(6)

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:28 PM
To: Davidson, Patricia ) - OFCCP <Davidson.Patric

cia@dol zovs

Subject: RE: Policy briefing

Works for me.. 'l put you on my calendar.

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <Diawvidson. Patricia@dol gow>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:26 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP;

b(6)

Subject: RE: Policy briefing

DOL014898



How about 10:307

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP ! b(6) :
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:20 PM

To: Davidson, Patricia ) - OFCCP <Gavidson Patricia@dolsov>
Subject: RE: Policy briefing

Lam available all day tomorrow, so we can discuss what's nesded from Policy at that fime. Thanks,

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <Davidson. Patricia@dol.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 5:53 PM _ .
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b(6) : Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) |
Subject: Policy briefing

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

DOL014899



From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=881AFF8BF6FB4A85AE33921A0CB1596B-DAVIDSON, P]
Sent: 1/20/2021 6:25:25 PM

To: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb9a13178c24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]
CC: Smith, Kelley - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0cea2cde5el14c0daafc5aabb237¢96a-Smith, Kell]
Subject: transition - Agency Head book

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document_AgencyHead_01202021.docx

Hi,

Sorry to bug so late. Is this the latest version?

DOL014900



From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=881AFF8BF6FB4A85AE33921A0CB1596B-DAVIDSON, P]
Sent: 1/20/2021 6:56:00 PM

To: Yang, Jenny R. - DOL [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6696a240cc2844c8847152b2414b2b20-Yang, Jenny]
CC: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb9a13178¢24aadb6h7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0cea2cde5ell4c0daafc5aabb237c96a-Smith, Kell]; Williams, Tina T - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=delcalbb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T); Laleunesse, Robert -
OFCCP (Laleunesse.Robert@dol.gov) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9f3ffa568704a2db7b79e20a25c080e-Laleunesse,]; Seely, Christopher -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=6b2b2010aaf743¢ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri]

Subject: Transition Book

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document_AgencyHead_01202021 updated.docx

Jenny,

Last document tonight — | promise. You can peruse the book at your leisure. | am thinking we will set up briefings
starting tomorrow (if we can) with regard to Policy, Budget/Resources, and Enforcement. If you like, we can include
CRLM.

Best,
Patty

DOL014960



From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DELCA1BB58004746A50104BD40A50623-WILLIAMS, T]
Sent: 1/20/2021 7:19:31 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri]
Subject: FW: Transition Book

Attachments: OFCCP Transition Document_AgencyHead_01202021 updated.docx

Hi Chris — {will Tacilitate these discussions on behalf of Policy. Thanks!

From: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b(6) @dol.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:56 PM

To: Yang, Jenny R. - OFCCP sMarno lannuR@dol.gov>

Cc: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP « b(G) @dol.gov>; Smith, Kelley - OFCCP b(a) ol.gov>; Williams, Tina T -
OFCCP b(6) ol.gov>; Laleunesse, Robert - OFCCP <« b(G) dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher -
OFCCPR ddol.gov>

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

DOL015020
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